B-VARC BOARD MEETING
by Jackie Burton—KC5OH]T

A quorum of the Board of Directors met at
the Sugar Land Community Center on
Februarv 1, 1996, This was the second hoard
meeting of the calendar year. The meeting
was called to order bv President, Ron
Grimes—WASSCE, at 730 p.m.

T Follvwwy Bowd Meoshers and  gussis  were  JERGRD Rz
rmeee WASLCE, Lovis House— BDAGM, |scke Bumna—KC306L), Pee
Mo —KEIS5S, Im Cabonin—KBITBE, Tary McCor—KRE3EL. Bud
King NSLIOG, Adlen Mawis —NSAFY, and Sam Wilson NSCRA.

Recording Secrerary., Jackie
Burton—KC50HI, presented the January
minutes. The minutes were approved with a
molon that passed unanimously,

Public  Service Net Manager, Jackie
Burton—KCS0H], reported that the Monday
night  Brazos Valley  Public  Service

Information Net was going well, with a high
check-in of 46 on January 13, 1996,

Treasurer, Pele Norris—EJISSS, presented the
Treasurer’s report dated January 31, 1956,
showing a balance of 3454009,  Also
included was a summary of the banquet costs.
with the total cost of the banquet (0 B-VARC
being $51.21. Pete stated that we now had
two accounts, the checkbook account and a
cash account. Pete also stated that B-VARC
currently had a total of 81 paid members,
Pete passed around a club property list for
anyone 1o make corrections/additions to.

Corresponding  Secretary, Jim
Cahanin—KBSTBZ, had nothiog o report.

Vice-President, Louis House—KDAGM, stated
that he would like to get wgether a package
including an introductory pamphiet entitled
"Whart is B-VARC?" which George Jolly is
putting topether, aleng  with a  current
newsletter to send to people on the ARRL s
newly Ticensed ham list, inviting these new
hams 1o join B-VARC,

B-VARC Rap Chew Net Manapger, Sam
Wilson-—N5CPA, reported that the ner is
doing well, and that the average check-ins
were up, with a low of 12

Louis Houze—KD5SGM, reported that the
B-VARC Code Pracuce Net was going well.
The net currendy runs 3 nights per week,
with 13 accumulated check-ins for January.
Louis stated that when the code class starts in
March, there will be no Code Practice Net on
Monday nights throughout the duration of the
SOUTSE.

Vice-President, Louts House—KDSGM, staed
hat the ham radio presentation  for  the
Tatanka Bov Scout Festival is coming together
licely. He stated that volunteers were needed
o help with the event. He stated that there
would be demonstrations of a VHE-FM
wanon, a packet statrion. | HF station, and
:omputerized tracking of satellites (display
wnlyy. He further stated that the location of
he event had been changed 50 fi. from the
wriginal location, but that it was sull in front



of the JC Penney store. Louis talked with Pat
(O'Malley regarding the insurance question.
M. O'Malley is 1o supply B-VARC with a
copy of their insurance policy and in remrn
wants a copy of B-VARC s insurance policy.
He swzted that he thought we would be
covered, Louis indicated that we are still in
need of someone to donate a packet sation for
this event. Ile also indicated that he had
received the ARRL information on the Boy
Scout radio merit badges 10 pass our at the
event.

Vice-President, Louis House—KDSGM, stated
that he had purchased two ARRL videotapes:
Vol. 2 - SAREX and Vol 4 - Operating
Modes and [nteresis.  He requested that
B-VARC pay for these videotapes at $12.00
each, This was approved with a mooon that
passed unaninously.

President, Ron Grimes—WASSCE, stated that
the proposed changes to the By-Laws would
be woted on at the general meeting in
February. He also stated that Public Service
Guidelines should be published in the
newsletier as they were presented {a copy of
the Public Service Guidelines is amached to
these minutes and incorporated herein by
reference.) Jackie Burmon—KCS0HI, stated
that she had these guidelmes on a disk and
would get them in the newsletter. Ron also
brought up the i1ssues of Past President and
Parliamentarian positions on the Board. He
stated that he was still working on the
parhiamentarian, and would be contacting Carl
Hacker—KBSLDY concerning that position.
He stated that he had contacted several past
presidents concerning  fillmg  this  board
posiien.  Allen Manis—NSAFY, stated that
he would be happy to fill the position. Allen
Mattis—N3SAFV, was then appointed to the
Board position of Past President with a
motion that passed unanimously. Ron further
indicated that he would be appomting an audit
committee © audit the financial books and
records of B-VARC for 1995,

Jackie Burton—EC30H], brought up the
possibility of B-VARC obtaining a web page
on the Internet.  After some discussion, she
stated that she would get with John
Moore—~KKSNU, and 1ry to ger the specifics
on cost, upkeep, elc.

President, RonGrimes— WASSCE, mentioned
the fact that we had a voice mail/information
line  which 15 donated by Bruce
Paige—KKSDO. A question was raised as lo
what contrel  the club had  over the
information  presented in dus voice mail
system.  Ron stated that he would check into
this.

YVice President, Louis House—EKDSGM, stated
that he had mlked w Al Zermeno—KEKSW,
and Larry Levy—WDSDRB concerning
conducting theory classes. A suggestion had
heen made o have multiple theory teachers
rather than just one person handling the entire
course. Pete Norms—EJ555, volunteered to
coordinate the instructors for the class,

Bud King—N5UOG, stated that B-VARC
should really get to work on finding a new



meeting place. President, Ron
Grimes—WASSCE, appointed  Terry
McCov—KKSRL, 1w look into the Missouri
City Civic Center as a meeting place.

Vice President, Louis House—KDSGM. stated
that we needed a syllabus and tapes for the
upcoming code class. He stated that he talked
to  Glen Swanson  with the Education
Department of the ARRL, to see about gewing
materials at a discount. Al thar is needed to
obtain  this discount s a Federal tax
idenrification number. Louls stated thal he
would get this set up with the ARRL so thar
we can take advantage of this discount.

President, Ron Grimes—WASSCE, presented
mail from George Jolly regarding a
promotipnal offer made by Buckmastier CD-
ROM. Ham Call. If we put B-VARC's club
call on their list and provide them with a
phote of cur membership, for every [0
pictures of individual members we submit, we
will receive | free CD-ROM. Afier some
discussion, no action will be taken in this
repard.

President, Ron Grimes—WASSCE, stated that
the regular meeting for February would have
a lengthy presentation, and that the first half
of the meeting needed 1o be narrowed down
so that there would be encugh time for the
presentation in the second half.

Corresponding Secretary. Jim
Cahanin—KBSTBZ, stated that the dates of
the February meetings listed in the B-VARC
Bulletin  were wrong, President. Ron
Grimes—WASSCE, stated that a schedule of
the meetings for the calendar vear 1996
should be published in the newsleiter. He
also suggesied that the February 8, 1994
meeting date be announced over the repeater
frequently, as well as an announcement being
made on the Monday mght Public Service
Information Net,

President, Ron Grimes—WASSCE, stated that
we needed o start thinking about finding
someone o organize the elub picnic for 1996,
He would check mio this, and possibly had a
gpot for us 1o hold the picnic.

Treasurer, Pete Norris—EKI55S, staled thar we
needed to have a schedulefcalendar of events
1o avoid conflicts in scheduling of B-VARC
events. Presidenr, Ron Grimes—WASSCE,
stated that he would appoinl a commitiee to
put this together.

The meeting was adjourned by Ron
Grimes—WASSCE, at 9:10 pom. with a
moton, second and unanimous vole.




